

Shannon Hinton

Cedar Rapids, IA

-Email me on Indeed: <http://www.indeed.com/r/Shannon-Hinton/f16164e2c6e1e187>

I have 22 years of experience, including as a LPN, as a CNA and as a NURSE ASSISTANT (MED in industries including Social Services and Health Services. I have working as a LPN at Recovery Health as a Pediatric Nurse .Cottage Grove Place from September 2008 to January 2011. My skills and experiences include: Child Care, Medical Terminology, Telemarketing, Nursing Home. I have a diploma in Adult Health Nurse/Nursing from Kaplan University.
Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

ProMedica Senior Care - Cedar Rapids, IA
December 2021 to Present

LPN Charge Nurse

Hiawatha Care Center - Hiawatha, IA
March 2020 to Present

Passing medicine per doctors orders to residents, as supervision of CNA'S communicating with doctors, families and pharmacies.

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

Mercy Hospital and Medical Center - Cedar Rapids, IA
Present

- Monitoring basic patient health such as vital signs and overall condition
- Changing dressings or inserting catheters
- Taking patient histories and maintaining documentation
- Assisting with tests or procedures
- Providing personal care, such as helping with bathing and toileting
- Consulting with RNs on care plans
- Passing medication
- Supervision of CNA's
- Communication with family, pharmacy and doctors.

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

ProMedica Senior Care - Cedar Rapids, IA
Present

LPN

Recovery Healthcare Corporation - Cedar Rapids, IA
November 2013 to March 2020

Pediatric nurse

Monitoring children with chronic health condition every hour in there homes.

LPN

Cottage Grove Place

September 2008 to January 2011

Completing assessments, taking doctors orders, passing medication,

Certified Nursing Assistant

CNA

September 2006 to July 2007

Taking care of residents in a nursing home.

Nursing Assistant Certified

CNA

2005 to December 2005

Home Watchers Caregivers

Providing activity of daily living for the elderly.

Nurse Assistant

NORTHBROOK MANOR

August 2002 to December 2002

Nursing Assistant (CNA)

INTERIM HEALTH CARE

May 2001 to May 2001

Certified Nursing Assistant

NURSING HOME GROUP - Cedar Rapids, IA

May 2001 to May 2001

to May 2001

Education

Kaplan University in Nursing

Cedar Rapids, IA

Skills

- CNA (10+ years)
- Cna Certified
- Home Health (10+ years)
- LPN (10+ years)
- Pediatrics
- LVN (10+ years)
- Caregiving (10+ years)

- EMR Systems
- Medication Administration
- Nursing
- Senior Care
- Tube Feeding
- Trach care
- Customer Service
- Telephone Skills
- Supervisor
- Management
- Critical Care Experience
- Vital Signs
- Home Care
- Medical Office Experience
- Hospice Care
- Patient Care
- Interviewing
- Social work
- Experience Administering Injections
- Supervising Experience
- Medical Records
- Triage
- Case Management
- Documentation review
- Behavioral health
- Epic
- Hospital Experience
- Managed Care
- Crisis Intervention
- Nurse Management
- Nursing home experience
- Typing
- Phone etiquette
- English
- Computer skills
- Time management
- Communication skills
- Data entry

Certifications and Licenses

LVN

BLS Certification

LPN

AED Certification

CPR Certification

CNA

State Tested Nursing Assistant

Assessments

Patient-Focused Care — Highly Proficient

October 2020

Addressing concerns and using sensitivity when responding to needs and feelings of patients

Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

Customer service — Completed

September 2021

Identifying and resolving common customer issues

Full results: [Completed](#)

Clinical judgment — Familiar

August 2021

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention

Full results: [Familiar](#)

Home health aide skills — Highly Proficient

June 2022

Providing care to patients in a home setting

Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.